From:  Schwartz, Andrew

Sent: 8/16/2011 3:47:52 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Firming & Shaping Annual Deliveries 2013-2020

Hi, Meredith,

This is great. Thanks, much. For some reason | had thought we talked about you coordinating with the
other utilities on this information as well. Have you reached out to them? If not, | can do so.

Thanks again,

Andy

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 2:36 PM

To: Schwartz, Andrew

Subject: Firming & Shaping Annual Deliveries 2013-2020

Andy,

Attached are PG&E's annual deliveries for executed contracts from 2013-2020. | apologize for the
delay in sending.

Either a balancing authority or state restriction would be a problem for these agreements given that the
firming and shaping deals for the first four state the power is unspecified and Greengate given the
location.

Please let me know if you need more information.

Thanks,
Meredith

SB GT&S 0318129
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